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From: corphelp J

Sent:  Friday, April 30, 2010 8:43 AM
To: ‘catherine PWFL'

Subject: RE: to change the address

Thank you for your e-mail.
The change of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Tom

From: catherine PWFL [mailto:catherine@pwdistributors.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 3:26 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: to change the address

LOS000117632 -
FEVEIN Number 271476581

Date Filed 12/10/2009
State FL
Status ACTIVE

The new address is

14845 NE 20" avenue

Miami, fl 33181

Please would you let me know when is change it,
Thank you

Catherine Lelong

e P WWLFL

Wines Distributors

WSL: 23-25528

14871 NE 20TH AVE

Miami, FL 33181

PH: 305-974-5295
FAX:305-974-5296

EMAIL: info@pwdistributors.com

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 9:36 AM

To: catherine PWFL

Subject: RE: to change the address

Pl i laTak at
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You can reply back to this email with a change to the principal office and/or mailing address for your
registered entity and the Division's records will be updated. Please provide the entity name and
assigned decument number.

Thanks, '

Mike
Internet Access

From: catherine PWFL [mailto:catherine@pwdistributors.com]
Sent: Monday, April 26, 2010 12:26 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: to change the address

To change the address where | go to filed and pay the fee

Catherine Lelong

v e P FL

Wines Distributors

WSL: 23-25528

14871 NE 20TH AVE

Miami, FL 33181

PH: 305-974-5295
FAX:305-974-5296

EMAIL: info@ pwdistributors.com
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